

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN COMMODITY SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 FORM

10/20/2020
Labeled in this template are all the checked quantities and equipment (CSE) printed in black by the Procurement Services (PS) Unit to be purchased by the agency. Agency must purchase this form and submit an order to purchase CSE from the PS. Completed with 2021 Order No. 2121-19 added November 10, 2020. The APP-CSE shall cover all the agency's APP for the APP-CSE requirements. Items in the template that were changed in accordance with USFSC coding and this is the primary source for comparison of the APP-CSE template in the Supply and Government Procurement System (SAPS).

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Complete the worksheet. Use APP-CSE 2021 FORM as the APP-CSE template.
2. Complete the agency's monthly requirements per item in the APP-CSE 2021 form.
3. The agency should check the "Y" or "N" in the "Y/N" column and check purchased by the agency or purchased for a particular month.
4. Agency must not check any item in the template; the "Y/N" should include the item in the template.
5. An APP-CSE or commodity description is required.
6. Agency must check the "Y/N" column which can be downloaded only at www.usfsc.gov.
7. Check the "Y/N" column which can be downloaded only at www.usfsc.gov.
8. Fill out the CSE requirements that are available for agencies to use under the APP-CSE 2021 template from the PS Unit regularly purchased by the agency from other sources, agency must include the name of the CSE and include the unit price under the "Y/N" column.
9. Once completed and finalized, the APP-CSE 2021 form should be:
 - a. Saved using the name: APP-CSE 2021, Name of Agency and/or Requesting Office (e.g., APP-CSE 2021, Dept. of Defense, AFM, Region 10).
 - b. Printed and signed by the agency's Procurement Officer, Budget Officer and Head of the Procuring Activity. An unprinted APP-CSE or that which is not signed by the agency's Procurement Officer, Budget Officer and Head of the Procuring Activity will be returned to the agency. The file in excel format should be submitted with the APP-CSE template. (Only budget coordinators will be allowed to upload APP-CSE.)
10. The APP-CSE of the APP-CSE shall be printed and saved in pdf format for submission to the agency. The file in excel format should be submitted with the APP-CSE template. (Only budget coordinators will be allowed to upload APP-CSE.)
11. An agency may review its APP-CSE during the year. If there will be changes in its requirements, however, it should submit an updated APP-CSE which is the provided template. Agency must follow the APP-CSE provided as indicated in No. 7 when submitting the revised copy. All requirements in groups of the APP-CSE shall be included in the original APP-CSE and be saved as a separate APP-CSE.
12. For further additional information, agencies may call the Procurement Services at (408) 491-2200; 877-637-2200; 877-637-2200; 877-637-2200.

Agency: Department of Defense, AFM, Region 10
 Agency Name: Department of Defense, AFM, Region 10
 Agency Address: 11111 1st Street, Everett, WA 98201
 Agency Phone: 425-336-7000
 Agency Email: afm@defense.gov
 Agency Website: www.defense.gov
 Agency Contact: AFM, Region 10
 Agency Contact Title: AFM, Region 10
 Agency Contact Phone: 425-336-7000
 Agency Contact Email: afm@defense.gov

Item #	Item Description	Unit	Y	N	QTY	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE	Y/N	QTY	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE	Y/N	QTY	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE	Y/N	QTY	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE
41	11201101-10-101	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
42	11201101-10-102	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
43	11201101-10-103	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
44	11201101-10-104	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
45	11201101-10-105	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
46	11201101-10-106	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
47	11201101-10-107	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
48	11201101-10-108	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
49	11201101-10-109	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
50	11201101-10-110	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
51	11201101-10-111	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
52	11201101-10-112	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
53	11201101-10-113	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
54	11201101-10-114	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
55	11201101-10-115	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
56	11201101-10-116	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
57	11201101-10-117	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
58	11201101-10-118	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
59	11201101-10-119	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
60	11201101-10-120	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
61	11201101-10-121	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
62	11201101-10-122	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
63	11201101-10-123	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
64	11201101-10-124	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
65	11201101-10-125	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
66	11201101-10-126	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
67	11201101-10-127	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
68	11201101-10-128	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
69	11201101-10-129	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
70	11201101-10-130	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
71	11201101-10-131	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
72	11201101-10-132	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
73	11201101-10-133	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
74	11201101-10-134	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
75	11201101-10-135	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
76	11201101-10-136	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
77	11201101-10-137	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
78	11201101-10-138	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
79	11201101-10-139	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
80	11201101-10-140	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
81	11201101-10-141	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
82	11201101-10-142	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
83	11201101-10-143	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
84	11201101-10-144	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
85	11201101-10-145	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
86	11201101-10-146	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
87	11201101-10-147	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
88	11201101-10-148	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
89	11201101-10-149	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
90	11201101-10-150	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
91	11201101-10-151	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
92	11201101-10-152	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
93	11201101-10-153	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
94	11201101-10-154	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
95	11201101-10-155	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
96	11201101-10-156	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
97	11201101-10-157	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
98	11201101-10-158	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
99	11201101-10-159	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												
100	11201101-10-160	REPAIR PARTS, GENERAL			100	1.00	100.00												

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN-COMMUN SUBPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 FORM

Agency Name: _____
 Agency Address: _____
 Agency Phone: _____
 Agency Fax: _____
 Agency Email: _____
 Agency Website: _____
 Agency Contact Person: _____
 Agency Title: _____
 Agency Address: _____
 Agency City: _____

APP-CSE 2021

1. Download the procurement file app-cse 2021 FORM at www.pa.gov/procurement
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirement per item in the APP-CSE 2021 form.
3. The agency should indicate when "OT" (Out of State) is required for a particular month.
4. Agency name and address may vary in the APP-CSE 2021 form should remain the same.
5. An APP-CSE is considered a contract and is awarded only at the discretion of the agency.
6. Agency name and address may vary in the APP-CSE 2021 form should remain the same.
7. An APP-CSE is considered a contract and is awarded only at the discretion of the agency.
8. An APP-CSE is considered a contract and is awarded only at the discretion of the agency.
9. An APP-CSE is considered a contract and is awarded only at the discretion of the agency.
10. An APP-CSE is considered a contract and is awarded only at the discretion of the agency.

Agency Name: _____
 Agency Address: _____
 Agency City: _____

Agency Name: _____
 Agency Address: _____
 Agency City: _____

Agency Name: _____
 Agency Address: _____
 Agency City: _____

Item #	Description	Unit	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price	OT	OT Price	Total OT Price	OT %	OT Total Price	OT % of Total
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN-COMMON SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 FORM

Instructions:
 1. Read the template and all the general instructions and equipment (EQ) items that may be purchased by open market approach. Agencies must complete this form and submit in order to purchase CIGs from the FV. Consistent with 6041 Circular No. 2018-10 dated November 15, 2018, the APP-CSE shall serve as the agency's APP for all its CSE requirements. Items in the template that have a checkmark in the provided Government Electronic Procurement System (GEPS) are:
 (Mandatory)
 (Optional)

APP-CSE:

1. Complete the worksheet. The APP-CSE 2021 FORM is available at [www.geps.gov.ph](http://www.geps.gov.ph/geps/gepsapp).
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirements for items in the APP-CSE 2021 FORM.
3. The agency should indicate item "X" if an item is not being purchased by the agency for a particular month.
4. Agency must not bid for APP-CSE in the GEPS at the beginning; rather should review the template.
5. An APP-CSE is considered corrected or revised if:
 a. Items added is either from the previous format which can be downloaded only at [www.geps.gov.ph](http://www.geps.gov.ph/geps/gepsapp)
 b. Items removed is either from the previous format which can be downloaded only at [www.geps.gov.ph](http://www.geps.gov.ph/geps/gepsapp)
 c. Items added is either from the previous format which can be downloaded only at [www.geps.gov.ph](http://www.geps.gov.ph/geps/gepsapp)
6. Fill out the CSE requirements that are available for purchase in the GEPS under the PART 2. The other items that are not available from the GEPS but is regularly purchased by the agency from other sources, agency must indicate such items in the PART 1. and indicate the unit price based on the latest purchase. To add or delete items in the APP-CSE, the agency must submit a request to the Procurement Office, Budget Officer and head of the Procuring Entity. An original APP-CSE with the correct items and the correct items should be submitted to the National Supply (NS) Center of Procurement Services (NSC) before the start of procurement. Agency may submit the APP-CSE to the NSC before the start of procurement. All requirements for items of the year other than the APP-CSE will not be awarded if not checked by a revised APP-CSE.
7. The APP-CSE COPY of the APP-CSE must be provided and saved as PDF format for reference of the agency. The file in excel format should be submitted to the National Supply (NS) Center of Procurement Services (NSC) before the start of procurement. Agency may submit the APP-CSE to the NSC before the start of procurement. All requirements for items of the year other than the APP-CSE will not be awarded if not checked by a revised APP-CSE.
8. No further application/clarification, amendment or modification of the Procurement Service at telephone no. 8330-3300-3300, 8400 Local 8006 8010

After Completion, the Procurement Officer No. 2018-1 should be aware of the APP-CSE 2021 FORM and submit to the Procurement Office, Budget Officer and head of the Procuring Entity.
 Department, Bureau/Office: SECRETARY GENERAL'S OFFICE
 Division: OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
 Address: ATTENTION: BUREAU OF GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT

Agency Account Code: _____
 Division Type: _____
 Fiscal Year/Module No: _____

RESULTS TABLE
 Agency Code: _____
 Division Code: _____
 Fiscal Year/Module No: _____

Item No.	Description	Unit	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Price	Remarks
101	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
102	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
103	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
104	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
105	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
106	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
107	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
108	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
109	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
110	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
111	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
112	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
113	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
114	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
115	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
116	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
117	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
118	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
119	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
120	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
121	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
122	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
123	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
124	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
125	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
126	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
127	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
128	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
129	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
130	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
131	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
132	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
133	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
134	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
135	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
136	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
137	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
138	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
139	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
140	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
141	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
142	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
143	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
144	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
145	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
146	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
147	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
148	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
149	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
150	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
151	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
152	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
153	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
154	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
155	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
156	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
157	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
158	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
159	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
160	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
161	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
162	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
163	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
164	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
165	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
166	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
167	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
168	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
169	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
170	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
171	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
172	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
173	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
174	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
175	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
176	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
177	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
178	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
179	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
180	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
181	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
182	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
183	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
184	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
185	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
186	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
187	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
188	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
189	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
190	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
191	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
192	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
193	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
194	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
195	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
196	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
197	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
198	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
199	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	
200	Office Supplies	Lot	1	100.00	100.00	

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN - COMMON SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (AP-CSE) BALT. FORM

Instructions:
1. Download the worksheet file AP-CSE 2011 FORM at www.procurement.gov.ph
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirement for items in the AP-CSE 2011 Form.
3. The Agency should indicate AP-CSE items to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
4. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
5. AP-CSE to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
6. Item level is either the product/description which can be described only at work-order - procurement right level.
7. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
8. Item level is either the product/description which can be described only at work-order - procurement right level.
9. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
10. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.

- 1. Download the worksheet file AP-CSE 2011 FORM at www.procurement.gov.ph
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirement for items in the AP-CSE 2011 Form.
3. The Agency should indicate AP-CSE items to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
4. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
5. AP-CSE to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
6. Item level is either the product/description which can be described only at work-order - procurement right level.
7. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
8. Item level is either the product/description which can be described only at work-order - procurement right level.
9. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.
10. Agency may indicate any item to be procured by the Agency for a particular month.

Agency Name: Department of Agriculture
Agency Address: Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Agricultural Livestock and Aquaculture, Malabon City

Agency Contact:
Name:
Position:
Email:
Telephone No:

Reporting Period:
Start Date:
End Date:

Table with columns: Item No., Description, Unit, Quantity, Unit Price, Total Price, etc. Rows include various agricultural supplies like 'Rice', 'Corn', 'Fertilizer', etc.

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (CONDITION SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT) (APP-C&E) 2021 FORM

Instructions:
 1. Items to be sampled are the normal supplies and equipment (SE) required to be used by the Procuring Agency (PA) and are not purchased by the Procuring Agency. Agencies must identify the item and submit to purchase SEs from the PA. Compliance with Civil Circular No. 2010-24 dated September 8, 2010: The APP-C&E shall serve as the agency's table for all PA SE requirements. Items if the compliance have been arranged in accordance with UNICEF coding and items in preparation for integration of the APP-C&E compliance in the National Government Enterprise Procurement System (NGEPS).

1. Description of the performance the APP-C&E shall exhibit at annual performance report.
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirement per item in the APP-C&E 2021 form.
3. The agency should indicate the "or" if it is not being purchased by the agency or purchased from a particular source.
4. Agency must not duplicate any item in the inventory either should remain the template.
5. An APP-C&E is considered required or available if:
 a. Item is available in the procurement list.
 b. Item is not available in the procurement list but is available in the PA's list of items.
 c. Item is not available in the procurement list but is available in the PA's list of items and is regularly purchased by the agency from other sources. Agency must indicate the item in the PART II and APP-C&E template the used price based on the procurement. To add or insert items are not available in PART II.
6. Check appropriate box in the APP-C&E 2021 form above by:
 a. General using the Month APP-2021. Name of Agency, PA, or National Office (NO), APP-2021, (NO, Region PA).
7. Particular and signed by the Agency Property Supervisor, National Office and Head of the Procuring Agency. An unapproved APP-C&E on PA's website shall not be the basis of the procurement. (Only those commodities will be allowed to update APP-C&E)
8. The APP-C&E COPY of the APP-C&E must be submitted and signed and stamped for reference of the agency. The PA in each format should be submitted either using the Virtual Store (VS) publicly in PA's website. (Only those commodities will be allowed to update APP-C&E)
9. An agency may request the APP-C&E during the year if there are changes in its requirements. However, it should submit an original APP-C&E within the procurement deadline. Agency may submit the APP-C&E during the procurement copy. All requirements to be submitted to the procurement list should be the original APP-C&E and not be signed if not approved by a signed APP-C&E.
10. For further guidelines/clarification, agencies may call the National Office of the Procurement Service at telephone number 329-4444 local 404-2018

Agency Name: Department of Health - National Office
 Agency Address: Department of Health - National Office
 Agency Contact Person: Agency Contact Person
 Agency Contact Number: Agency Contact Number
 Agency Email: Agency Email
 Agency Website: Agency Website

Item No.	Description of Item	Unit	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Total	Unit Price	Total Value	Remarks
201	Hand Sanitizer (70% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
202	Hand Soap (70% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
203	Hand Disinfectant (70% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
204	Hand Sanitizer (60% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
205	Hand Soap (60% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
206	Hand Disinfectant (60% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
207	Hand Sanitizer (50% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
208	Hand Soap (50% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
209	Hand Disinfectant (50% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
210	Hand Sanitizer (40% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
211	Hand Soap (40% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
212	Hand Disinfectant (40% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
213	Hand Sanitizer (30% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
214	Hand Soap (30% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
215	Hand Disinfectant (30% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
216	Hand Sanitizer (20% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
217	Hand Soap (20% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
218	Hand Disinfectant (20% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
219	Hand Sanitizer (10% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
220	Hand Soap (10% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
221	Hand Disinfectant (10% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
222	Hand Sanitizer (5% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
223	Hand Soap (5% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
224	Hand Disinfectant (5% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
225	Hand Sanitizer (0% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
226	Hand Soap (0% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
227	Hand Disinfectant (0% Alcohol)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
228	Hand Sanitizer (Other)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
229	Hand Soap (Other)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	
230	Hand Disinfectant (Other)	liters	100	100	100	100	400	1.50	600.00	

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN-COMMON SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 FORM

APP-CSE Form:
Listed in this document are all the different supplies and equipment (CSE) that will be procured by the Procurement Services (PS) Unit that may be purchased by government agencies. Agencies must accomplish this form and submit it in order to purchase CSE from the PS. Consistent with Civil Order No. 1018-18 which amended Civil Order No. 1018-18, the APP-CSE shall be for the agency's use for the CSE requirements known to the agencies who shall amend its submissions with UNIFORMS and any other items in preparation for implementation of the APP-CSE. Agencies in the Standard Government Services Procurement System (SGPS).

- 1. Download the spreadsheet file APP-CSE 2021 FORM at www.pshs.gov.ph
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirements per item in the APP-CSE 2021 FORM.
3. The agency should indicate item # if a CSE is not being purchased by the agency for a particular month.
4. Agency must not delete any item in the spreadsheet; rather, check the appropriate boxes.
5. An APP-CSE is considered incorrect or invalid if:
a. Items are not in either Open or Closed format which are as quantified only as items per month per unit.
b. Items are not in use but have been placed under a contract in 2021 or the previous year.
c. The CSE requirements that are provided for purchase in the APP-CSE 2021 FORM are not in the PS list of items.
d. The agency should indicate item # if a CSE is not being purchased by the agency for a particular month.
7. Once an agency has completed the APP-CSE 2021 FORM, it should be submitted to the Procurement Services Unit.
8. The APP-CSE 2021 FORM must be submitted and signed by the Procurement Officer (PO) of the agency.
9. An agency may request for an extension of time to submit the APP-CSE 2021 FORM, however, it should be submitted by the deadline.
10. For further information, contact the Procurement Services Unit at telephone no. 8-290-4380 Local 8000-8018.

Agency Name: Department of Health - Region 10
Agency Address: ...
Agency Contact: ...
Agency Email: ...

Table with columns: Item No., Description, Unit, Quantity, Unit Price, Total Price, etc. It contains multiple rows of procurement data for various supplies and equipment.

ANNUAL MISGOVERNMENT PLAN-CONDITION, SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 FORM

AGENCY: ... listed in this form are all the complete supply and equipment (CSE) can be purchased for government agencies. Agencies must complete this form and submit it to the ...

- 1. Download the worksheet by APP-CSE 2021 ...
2. Indicate the agency's monthly requirements for each of the APP-CSE 2021 items.
3. The agency should indicate any of its items that are being performed by the agency.
4. Agency may not check any item in the Supply Code or Stock Code.
5. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.
6. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.
7. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.
8. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.
9. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.
10. APP-CSE is a national inventory of items.

NOTE: Contact your representative for APP-CSE 2021 ...
Department Director: ...
Address: ...

Table with columns: Item No, Description, Unit, Qty, Price, Total, etc. Rows include items like 'Spare part for ...', 'Spare part for ...', 'Spare part for ...'.

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN-COMMON SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT (APP-CSE) 2021 DDPM

Attachment:
 List of the line items are on the common system and equipment (CSE) certified in stock by the participating parties (PS) that may be developed by government agencies. Agencies must ACO (ACQ) the item and submit it to the PS. From the PS, Contract with Item Circular No. 2021-10 should be submitted to the PS. The APP-CSE shall serve as the agency's guide for all common requirements. Items in the Appendix have been arranged in descending order of PS ranking and they will be proposed for the acquisition of the APP-CSE through the e-procurement system (e-Procure).
 (Table 10)

- APP-CSE:
1. Download the workload for APP-CSE 2021 from the e-procurement system of the PS.
 2. Indicate the agency's priority requirement for APP-CSE 2021 items.
 3. The PS shall submit the workload for APP-CSE 2021 items to the agency or purchased for a particular month.
 4. Agency must not submit the workload for APP-CSE 2021 items to the agency or purchased for a particular month.
 5. An APP-CSE is considered selected or awarded if:
 - a. There is a letter from the procurement service which can be downloaded only at e-procurement system.
 - b. Awarded item is selected and awarded in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
 - c. The PS and the CSE requirements that are available for purchase in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items are not available from the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
 - d. Other arrangements and finalized the APP-CSE 2021 items should be:
 - i. Awarded item is selected and awarded in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
 - ii. Awarded item is selected and awarded in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
 - iii. Awarded item is selected and awarded in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
 - iv. Awarded item is selected and awarded in the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items.
6. The APP-CSE 2021 items must be awarded and should be purchased for the month of the APP-CSE. The PS in each month should be submitted to the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items.
7. An agency may submit the APP-CSE 2021 items to the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items.
8. The APP-CSE 2021 items must be awarded and should be purchased for the month of the APP-CSE. The PS in each month should be submitted to the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items.
9. The APP-CSE 2021 items must be awarded and should be purchased for the month of the APP-CSE. The PS in each month should be submitted to the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items.
10. The APP-CSE 2021 items must be awarded and should be purchased for the month of the APP-CSE. The PS in each month should be submitted to the PS under the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items. Agency must follow the APP-CSE 2021 items.

Line Item	Description	Unit	Quantity												Total			
			Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec				
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

